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RE: Comments on Proposal for Virtual Civil Jury Trials
Dear Judge Grant:
Kindly accept the within as objecting comments regarding the proposed virtual civil jury trials:
1. There are too many fact and expert witnesses, and without in-person testimony, it would be
prejudicial to plaintiff(s);
2. It would be difficult to introduce large physical evidence for the Jury to touch and examine;
and

3. It would be difficult for the admission of exhibits and authentication of documents.

Thank you for the opportunity to weigh in on this proposal.
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